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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


November 25, 2013
Addendum #2 To

Request for Proposal

For Computing Service Center Outdoor Air Intro: Project 193-221108
Dated November 11, 2013  

Points of Clarifications during the Pre-proposal Meeting November 20, 2013: 

The Addendum must be acknowledged on your lump sum bid.

IMPORTANT – PLEASE NOTE:  Effective December 1, 2007, bid notices will be sent only to those Vendors registered to receive them via our Bid Opportunities Listserve service.  To register, to http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html, and click on the “Join our Listserve” link at the top of the page.  Instructions are at the top of the page, and the Construction Listserv service is under “Construction Bid Opportunities”.

NOTE: You must have attended a pre-bid conference in order to be eligible to bid on a particular project.  Receipt of minutes or addenda without being at a pre-bid conference does not qualify your company to bid.  

Question: 

Reference to the new supply and return duct opening required in the CMU walls, during the walkthrough it was indicated to provide lintel for these new openings, key note 13, states that General contractor also to hire professional engineer to design these lintels, sizes of lintel are usually provided in the bidding documents based on opening size, Are GC required to provide design services for this project? 

Answer: 

YES.  General contractor (GC) is to hire a licensed State of Michigan structural engineer to design, calculate, and seal all lintels. No exceptions.

Question:

Does WSU have direct contract with Siemens regarding temperature control? 

Answer: 

NO.  General or mechanical contractor to hire (and included in their price to WSU) Siemens (Temperature Controls Contractor) for this project.  No exceptions.

Question:

In pre bid meeting was mentioned that motorized damper should be supplied by Siemens, please clarify if the actuator only should be supplied by Siemens and the dampers by others  

Answer: 

This is a scoping issue that needs to be handled by mechanical contractor and Siemens (TCC).  In our opinion we would typically see Siemens (TCC) provide the damper and the damper actuator to mechanical contractor, but again it is up to you to scope within trades.  In all cases, mechanical contractor must install.

Question:

Regarding CHW pipe tapping, are there valves (working valves) available in that lines to shut the flow down during tapping process? And how long would WSU give us for tapping? 

Answer: 

This is a method and means issue, that mechanical contractor could review/confirm/verify in the field.  Coordinate with WSU project manager for timing for tapping process.  Assume minimal down time will be given.

Question: 

Regarding HHW pipe tapping, are there valves (working valves) available in that lines to shut the flow down during tapping process? And how long would WSU give us for tapping? 

Answer: 

This is a method and means issue, that mechanical contractor could review/confirm/verify in the field.  Coordinate with WSU project manager for timing for tapping process.  Assume minimal down time will be given.

Question:

Are there additional FM200 required to be installed at Computing Center? or only tie the motorized damper to existing system, if tie in only to existing system, are there enough spare in existing FM200 panel? 

Answer: 

No additional FM200 (agent) is required as room requirements have not changed.  Definitively have to tie motorized dampers to the existing system.   As far as spares, contractor can verify in field with existing FM200 system. 

A copy of this Addendum will be posted to the Purchasing web site at 

http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html.

As a reminder, the bid due date is November 27, 2013, at 2:00 pm.  If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to email them to me at rfpteam2@wayne.edu.

Thank you,

Valerie Kreher,  

Senior Buyer

